AIR CANADA

Julianna Fox Air Canada Center

Counsel P.0. Box 7000, Airport Station

Regulatory and Litigation Dorval, Quebec H4Y 112
Canada

By Email June 21, 2013

The Secretary

CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY
Complaints and Investigation Division

Air & Marine Investigations Directorate

15, Eddy Street, 19th Floor,

Hull/Ottawa, Canada

K1A ON9

Attention: Mr. Mike Redmond

Re: Complaint by Mr. Géibor Lukdcs against Air Canada
CTA File No. M 4120-3/11-06673

Dear Sir:

We write following receipt of the Agency’s Decision 204-C-A-2013 of May 27, 2012, whereby the
Agency is requesting that Air Canada respond to a show cause within 30 days. As such, the delay for
Air Canada to respond is June 26™ 2013.

Air Canada respectfully requests an additional 2 days (until June 28%, 2013) to respond to the Agency’s
decision. While the review of the questions is currently underway, given the complexity and importance
of the show cause, this additional delay is necessary in order for Air Canada to finalize its response to the
Agency’s decision. Air Canada further notes that this extension is necessary due to the limited time
available for Air Canada to finalize its answer in the coming week, considering the holiday in Quebec on
Monday, June 24", as well as the required presence of the undersigned (who has been handling the file
since the beginning of the proceedings) before a tribunal throughout the day of June 26", 2013.

Sincerely,

ianna Fox
ounsel — Regulatory & Litigation
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